



CLC Meeting Notes

Community Liaison Committee (CLC) Touquoy/Beaver Dam	
Meeting Date:	Saturday February 25, 2023
Meeting Time:	9:00am to 11:30am
Meeting Location:	Touquoy Mine Site, Administrative Building

Attendees

CLC Members and Represented Community	
Barry Prest (chaired the meeting)	Gil Fahie
<i>Mitchell Glawson – absent with regrets</i>	<i>Charles Brown – was absent without regret</i>
Gary Leslie	Richard Deale
<i>Robin Webber – absent with regrets</i>	

St Barbara – Atlantic Operations Representatives	
Jen Adshade – Manager Permitting Environment	Andrew Taylor – General Manager Operations
Daphne Goodine, Community Engagement Specialist	

Agenda

BP chaired the meeting.
GL moved to approve meeting agenda.
RD seconded; (MC – motion carried).

1. Welcome and land acknowledgment – DG
2. GL moved that the notes of November 29, 2023, be approved; GF seconded; (MC).
3. JA reviewed Action Items previously circulated to CLC with updates:
 - Terms Of Reference (TOR) was reviewed. Brief discussion and clarification on absenteeism and unexplained absence.
 - DG and BP shared correspondence received from RW who cannot continue with CLC due to other volunteer commitments.
 - Moved by GL and seconded by RD that staff draft letters for BP and the company to authorize; thanking both RW and CB for their time with the CLC; also asking for suggestions of others in their area who may be interested in the CLC; (MC).
 - Brief discussion on meeting leadership. GL moved and seconded by GF that BP be the chairperson for the CLC effective immediately; after calling for and hearing no other expressions of interest; (MC).
 - On the motion of GL and seconded by RD the Terms of Reference document be approved and signed by the CLC members in attendance; (MC). Signed TOR are on file and with BP.



4. Community Update – DG
5. HR Update, Safety and Security Update, TMF Update, Operations Update – AT
 - Question and brief discussion on in pit disposition request and pending decision.
 - Brief discussion on jobs, positions lost and future hiring needs at FMS.
 - Question and discussion on TMF lifecycle, systems, and end of life plan
6. Environment and Permitting Update – AT and JA
 - Brief discussion on Scraggy Lake Dam Letter – no response was received from the letter the CLC wrote; agreed to bring this item forward on the next agenda.
 - Questions and brief discussion on what ‘Care and Maintenance’ means.
 - Questions and discussion about bonds paid to the NS Government to ensure reclamation.
7. Questions/comments and wrap-up
 - CLC interested to see a community newsletter soon (SB in final edits)
 - BP shared that most people want to know more about environmental impacts and the science in the TMF to mitigate impact; a brochure that could outline tailings management would be helpful.
 - BP confirmed that an info meeting for Mooseland area in early spring is being discussed.
8. Next meeting Saturday May 27, 2023, 9-11:30am with possible tour
9. GL motioned to adjourn; GF seconded – Meeting adjourned at 11:15am.

MC – Motion carried